Duke POweER COMPANY

P.O. BOX 33189
CHARLOTTE, N.C. 28242

HAL B. TU'CKER TELEPHONE
'wml.mm December 5’ 1984 (704) 373-485n

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Ms. E. G. Adensam, Chief
Licensirg Branch No. 4

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414

Dear Mr. Denton:

By letter dated October 9, 1984, Duke Power Company addressed the various
outstanding items contained in the Staff's SER on the Catawba Unit 1, TDI
diesel generators, which was transmitted by T. M. Novak's letter of August
14, 1984, 1Item 6 of the October 9, 1984 letter discussed the planned main-
tenance and surveillance (M/S) program. Included in this discussion were
specific proposed change in the M/S program which we felt were responsive
to the PNL/NRC Staff comments. We would like tc reiterate that is our
intent to incorporate the PNL comments, as modified and amplified by the
SER, into the M/S program for the Catawba Unit 1 diesel generators.

Very truly yours,

>/

Hal B. Tucker

ROS:s1b

cc: Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator NRC Resident Inspector
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Catawba Nuclear Station
Region II

101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Palmetto Alliance
Robert Guild, Esq. 21354 Devine Street

P. 0. Box 12097
Charleston, South Carolina 29412 Columbia, South Carolina 29205

Mr. Jesse L. Riley

Carolina Environmental Study Group
254 Henley Place

Charlotte, North Carclina 28207
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